DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
|
May 9, 2017
|
i
MEMORANDUM
!
TO - DANILO E. VERSOLA 5
Regional Director
DPWH-Regional Office V |
Regional Government Center, Rawis, Legaspi City |
ATTENTION : SIMPLICIO D. GONZALES

District Engineer
Camarines Sur 1* District Engineering Office
Baras, Canaman Camarines Sur

|

Transmitted herewith are the APPROVED requests for the modification of hereunder stated

projects: |

a

1. Locally Funded Projects, Local Infrastructure Program — Roads and Bridges - Loml

Roads Construction of Local Road at Barangay Bocal, San Fernando, Camarines Sur |
(Construction of Concrete Road)

|
i

It is informed that a project can only be modified once as prescribed under the FY 2017 General
Appropriations Act (GAA). Further, it is reminded that all approved modifications shall be posted in
the DPWH website within five (5) days from its approval. Failure to comply with this requiremer;t
shall be dealt with accordingly. !.
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DEFARIMEN | UF PUBLIG WUHKS ANU HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
May 2, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 21 April 2017 of DPWH REGION V, Director DANILO E.
VERSOLA, endorsing the request of District Engineer, SIMPLICIO D. GONZALES, Camarines Sur

1* District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

et T | L T 06Lanekm | 0.461Lanekm
Program — Roads and Program ~ Roads and
Bridges — Local Roads Bridges - Local Roads
San Construction of Local Road | Construction of Local Road Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Femandn, | at Barangay Bocal, San at Barangay Bocai, San
Camarines | Fernanda, Camarines Sur Fernando, Camarines Sur P5,000/Lane Km "ﬁr“""-i:l” Lane
Sur
(Construction of Concrete (Construction of Concrete
Road) Road)
Allocation: Estimated Cost:
PhP 3M PhP 3M

Justification: Decrease in target length due to hauling cost, and provision of drainage and slope protection
structures.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

I DISAPPROVED: "

mmwmwummnuhm
% Ofics of the Secretary
WARKA mr’—" T T,
WIN7F04601

NOTE: Coples of the anproved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Manis Cataling E. Cabral, PhD, CESO L
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